From: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE;EX

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Cc: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Richards, Erin PREM:EX; Mackintosh, Michel PE:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: PACKAGE FOR - BC Business Summit PT 3

Date: November 1, 2018 5:02:00 PM

Attachments: 20181116 BG PJH BCBCdraft3.docx

Hello,

Attached is the backgrounder for the BC Business Summit.
We will send a final with the TBC material.

Thank you,
Danielle
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From: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE;EX

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Cc: Richards, Erin PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Van Meer-M Kate PREM:EX
Subject: UPDATED BG for HEU

Date: November 7, 2018 3:59:00 PM

Attachments: 20181109 SN _PIJH HEU Speech DRAFT V16.docx

20181109 BG PJH HEU Convention V5.docx

Hello,

Attached is an updated HEU BG that includes the election results from earlier today.

Also attached speech for good measure. Same V16 as | sent earlier.

Thank you!

Danielle Dalzell

Director of Writing and Content Strategy | Cabinet Priorities | Government Communications and

Public Engagement
Danielle.Dalzell@gov.bc.ca | 250-893-2096
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From: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE;EX

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Cc: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Richards, Erin PREM:EX; Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX; Jones, 11 GCPE:EX
Subject: APPROVED - FINAL PACKAGE - UVIC Housing Announcement

Date: November 14, 2018 2:50:00 PM

Attachments: KMQA UVIC student housing Nov12 110pm.docx

20181115 SN PJH UVic Housing DRAFT V2-RGGedits.docx
20181115 NR_UVIC ina DRAFT V2-RGGedits Final

Hello,

Attached for you is the final UVIC housing announcement package for tomorrow. *Note that this has
already been approved.

1. NR
2. SN
3. QA

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

Cc: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Richards, Erin PREM:EX
Subject: FOR APPROVAL - End of Session NR CLEAN COPY
Date: November 27, 2018 12:48:00 PM

Attachments: 20181127 NR_End Of Session V7 DRAFT.docx
Hello,

Attached for your approval is the attached NR that will go out on a trigger when the house rises this
evening.

This has been approved by Finance, Housing, MCFD, Health and CASA. MCJ quotes are also
approved.

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

Cc: Richards, Erin PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX; Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX;
Togneri, Cassandra GCPE:EX

Subject: FOR APPROVAL - 16 Days Materials

Date: November 19, 2018 5:15:00 PM

Attachments: 20181126 KM-QA INTERNAL PJH 16DaysofActivism vi DRAFT.DOCX

i
20181126 NR_PJH 16DaysofActivism v5.docx

Hello,

Attached for your approval are the following materials for the 16 days event:
1. NR
2. KM/ QA (Internal for the stakeholder meeting)
3. BG

Note: these materials are based on the assumption that we are holding a photo opportunity only.

Charlotte and Carla are still gathering quotes from the stakeholders. They expect to have those in by
end of day tomorrow. We will send an updated release as soon as we have those in.

Thank you,

Danielle
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From: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE;EX

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Cc: Richards, Erin PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Subject: FOR APPROVAL - 20181109_SN_PJH_HEU Speech Outline_DRAFT_V5
Date: November 5, 2018 10:24:00 AM

Attachments: 20181109 SN PIH HEU Speech Outline DRAFT V5.docx

With changes as requested. Legislation pieces still not final.
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From: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE;EX

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Cc: Richards, Erin PREM:EX; Van Meer-M Kate PREM:EX; Togneri ndr: PE:EX
Subject: FOR APPROVAL - 20181115_Video Script_PJH_Wally Buono BC Lions_v2

Date: November 7, 2018 4:11:00 PM

Attachments: 20181115 Video Script PJH Wally Buono BC Lions v2.docx

Hello,

Attached for your approval is the video script for Wally Buono's retirement.
Please let us know if you would like any changes.

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

Cc: Horlor, Shannon GCPE:EX; Richards, Erin PREM:EX; Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX; Henry, Molly FIN:EX
Subject: FOR APPROVAL - 20181120_STM_PJH_TransRemembrance_V4

Date: November 14, 2018 1:32:00 PM

Attachments: 20181120 STM PIH TransRemembrance V4.docx

Hello,

Attached for your approval is the joint statement for Trans Remembrance to be sent out on Nov. 20.
This has been approved by PS Dean.
Please let us know if you would like an changes.

Thank you,
Danielle
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From: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE;EX

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Cc: Horlor, Shannon GCPE:EX; Richards, Erin PREM:EX

Subject: FOR APPROVAL - 20181122_STM_PJH_ National Housing Day_V5
Date: November 19, 2018 12:32:00 PM

Attachments: 20181122 STM PJH Mational Housing Day V5.docx

Hello,

Attached for your approval is the National Housing Day statement, set to be released on Nov. 22 at 8

am.
MAH has approved.

Thank you,
Danielle
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From: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE;EX

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Cc: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX; Thaw, Sara GCPE:EX; Richards, Erin PREM:EX; Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX; Van Meer-Mass,
Kate PREM:EX

Subject: FOR APPROVAL - Child Care Announcement Materials

Date: November 5, 2018 5:14:00 PM

Attachments: 20181109 KM-QA Child care pilots V1-RGGeditsMNov5.docx
- - - i

NR-BG CC PT Nov9 2018 Dri1 (2) - RGGeditsNov5.docx

Child Care Pilot Announcement materials attached for your approval:

1. NR
2. SN
3. KM/QA

Let us know if you would like any changes.

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

Cc: Van Meer-M Kate PREM:EX; Jones, 1] GCPE:EX; Richards, Erin PREM:EX
Subject: FOR APPROVAL - Community Housing announcement Materials

Date: November 7, 2018 8:17:00 AM

Attachments: 20181113 NR BG CommunityHousing JJ.docx

20181113 QA CommunityHousing 11.DOCX
20181113 SN_PJHC p na.d

Hello,

Attached for your approval are the Community Housing Announcement Materials for the

announcement on Tuesday Nov 13th,

1. NR
2. SN
3. QA

My apologies for the delay. | thought they were due at 5 pm today instead of yesterday because of
the date changes for this event.

There are some 3™ party quotes missing. JJ will send as soon as they come in.

Please let JJ and | know if you would like any changes.

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
Cc: Richards, Erin PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Jones, 1] GCPE:EX; Leslie, Li PE:EX
Subject: FOR APPROVAL - Oak Park Materials
Date: November 16, 2018 4:45:00 PM
Attachments: 20181123 NR_QakPark JJ DD.docx
20181123 SN PIH Oak Park.docx
20181123 QA Oak Park 1] V2.docx
Hello,

Attached for your approval are the following materials for the Oak Park announcement on Nov. 23:
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

Page # 12 of 63 GCP-2019-93680



From: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE;EX

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Cc: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Richards, Erin PREM:EX; Stewart, Courtney GCPE:EX
Subject: FOR APPROVAL - PJH quote for We for She Release

Date: November 1, 2018 12:10:00 PM

Attachments: WE for SHE 2018 press release-draft 3.docx

Hello Sage,

Courtney in JTT needs approval for the quote below for inclusion in the external We for She release
attached.

Let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thank you,

Danielle
* %

Province of BC — Premier John Horgan

“Our government is committed to working with every person, community and sector in B.C.
to create a more equal B.C. We’ve started this work by appointing a Parliamentary Secretary
for Gender Equity, and half of B.C. government ministries are led by women. We support the
“We for She” forum because when we encourage young women to gain skills and apply their
unique perspectives in the pursuit of skilled trades, STEM and other occupations, the whole
province benefits.”
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From: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE;EX

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Cc: Van Meer-M Kate PREM:EX; Richards, Erin PREM:EX; Horlor, Shannon GCPE:EX
Subject: FOR APPROVAI - Ross Street Temple BG and SN

Date: November 14, 2018 9:32:00 AM

Attachments: 20180912 SN _PIH KDS Ross Temple Reopening V4.docx

20181118 BG PJH KDS Ross Temple Reopening V3.docx

Hello,
Attached for your approval is:

1. Ross Street temple SN
2. Ross Street Temple BG

These have been through stakeholder relations for a check.

Please let me know if you would like any changes.

Thank you,

Danielle Dalzell

Director of Writing and Content Strategy | Cabinet Priorities | Government Communications and

Public Engagement
Danielle.Dalzell@gov.bc.ca | 250-893-2096

Page # 14 of 63 GCP-2019-93680



From: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE;EX

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Cc: Jones, J] GCPE:EX; Richards, Erin PREM:EX; Van Meer-M PREM:EX
Subject: FOR APPROVAL - UVIC Housing Announcement Materials

Date: November 7, 2018 4:58:00 PM

Attachments: 20181115 NR_UVIC Housing DRAFT V2 1] DD.docx

20181115 SN PIH UVic Housing DRAFT V! JJ DD.docx
20181115 KMOA UVIC student housing DRAFT V2 JJ DD.docx

Hello,

Attached for your approval are the materials for the UVIC housing announcement on Thursday, Nov.
15t

1. NR
2. SN
3. QA

Please JJ and | know if you would like any changes.
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

Cc: Richards, Erin PREM:EX; Horlor, Shannon GCPE:EX

Subject: FOR APPROVAL -20181202_STM_PIH_Chanukah_V4 - NOT URGENT
Date: November 27, 2018 2:22:00 PM

Attachments: 20181202 STM PJH Chanukah V4.docx

**Not urgent***
Hello,

Attached for your approval is the Premier’s Chanukah statement to be sent out Sunday, Dec. 2.
This has been reviewed by stakeholder relations.

Thank you,
Danielle
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From: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE;EX

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Cc: Richards, Erin PREM:EX; Tounsi, Marielle GCPE:EX; H r, Tyler GCPE:EX
Subject: FOR APPROVAL Op-Ed - 4,900 homes

Date: November 14, 2018 9:28:00 AM

Attachments: 4900 Homes Photo 1.jpg

4900 Homes Photo 2.jpg
20181113 PJH OP-ED 4900 affordable rental homes DRAFT V2.docx

Hello,

Attached for your approval is the op-ed for this week and the photo suggestions.
Captions are below.

Please let me know if you have any changes.

Thank you,
Danielle

ok ok kK

Photo option 1: MLA George Chow
Photo option 2: At podium: Hafsah Zeyan, Tenant, Chelsea Gardens. Next to Premier: Patrick
Buchannon, Executive Director, New Chelsea Society

Caption for photos:
We're building more than 4,900 much-needed affordable rental homes for people with low to
middle incomes in 42 communities throughout BC.

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

Cc: Richards, Erin PREM:EX; Thaw, Sara GCPE:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: FOR APPROVAL: 20181112_STM_PIH_Multiculturwk_v4

Date: November 2, 2018 3:11:05 PM

Attachments: 20181112 STM PJH Multiculturwk V4.docx

ATTO00001.htm

Hello,
Attached for your approval is a statement on multiculturalism week.
Let me know if you would like any changes.

Thank you,
Danielle
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From: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE;EX

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Cc: Thaw, Sara GCPE:EX; Richards, Erin PREM:EX; Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX; Togneri, Cassandra GCPE:EX
Subject: FOR APPROVAL: 20181120_STM_PJH_TransRemembrance_V3

Date: November 8, 2018 4:06:00 PM

Attachments: 20181120 STM PIH TransRemembrance V3.docx

Hello,

Attached for your approval is the joint statement on Trans Remembrance.
Please let me know if you would like any edits or changes.

This has been approve by the GEO.

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
Subject: FOR APPROVAL/ Housing Conference Speech BG

Date: November 2, 2018 3:37:12 PM

Attachments: 20181118 BG PIJH HousCent.docx

ATTO00001.htm

BG for nonprofit housing is attached for you approval and to send to the
contractor.

Let us know if would like any changes.

Thank you,
Danielle
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From: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE;EX

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Cc: Thaw, Sara GCPE:EX; Toaneri, Cassandra GCPE:EX; Richards, Erin PREM:EX
Subject: FOR APPROVAL: MESSAGE FROM THE PREMIER at We for She_16 Nov 18_Draft 6_ST
Date: November 7, 2018 3:54:00 PM

Attachments: MESSAGE FROM THE PREMIER at We for She 16 Nov 18 Draft 6 ST.docx

Hello Sage,

Attached for your approval is a message from the Premier for the We for She conference.
Please let us know if you would like any changes.

This is under a tight deadline.

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
Subject: FOR APPROVAL: Statement - Premier WAD 20181201 V8
Date: November 28, 2018 12:34:00 PM

Attachments: Premier WAD 20181201 V8.docx

Hello,

Attached for your approval is the World AIDS Day statement.

This is all accurate and approved by Health GCPE/MO and Dr. Montaner’s office.
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

Cc: Van Meer-M K PREM:EX; Mackintosh, Michele GCPE:EX; Richards, Erin PREM:EX
Subject: FOR APPROVAL: UPDATED Housing BG, NEW Asia Pacific QA, UPDATED BCBC BG
Date: November 9, 2018 5:28:00 PM

Attachments: 20181118 BG PJH HousCent draft2 DD.docx

20181115 QA PIH AsiaPacific DD.docx
20181116 BG PJH BCBCdraft4 DD.docx

Hello,
Attached for your approval are the following documents:

1. NEW: Asia Pacific QA: JTT has approved the QA as-is. (*this was requested at speech meeting
on Wednesday*)

2. UPDATED: Housing BG: Lisa has approved. Minor TBCs remain.

3. UPDATED: BCBC BG: TBCs cleared from last draft that from last week. Updated with info from
calendar entry.

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

Cc: Thaw, Sara GCPE:EX; Togneri ndr PE:EX; Richards, Erin PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: FOR APPROVAL: video script 16 days - Nov. 15

Date: November 8, 2018 6:22:00 PM

Attachments: 20181031 Video script PIJH V1.docx

Hello,

Attached for you approval is the 16 Days video script. These lines will be cut into a larger video as

previously discussed.
Please let us know if you want any changes.

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

Cc: Van Meer-M Kate PREM:EX; Richards, Erin PREM:EX; Thaw, Sara GCPE:EX; Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX
Subject: FOR APPROVAL-Child care materials

Date: November 2, 2018 5:33:08 PM

Attachments: NR-BG CC PT Nov9 2018 Dri1l.docx

ATTO00001.htm

ATT00002.htm

20181109 KM-QA Child care pilots V1.docx
ATT00003.htm

Hello,

Attached for your approval are child care materials for the announcement next Friday:
1) NR

2) SN

3) QA

These have not had final approval by the MO, so there might be some changes.

Rosa will keep on top of that and get final sign off as soon as possible.

Thank you,
Danielle
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From: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE;EX

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Cc: Richards, Erin PREM:EX; Van Meer-M, Kate PREM:EX; Horlor, Shannon GCPE:EX
Subject: FOR REVIEW - HEU Speech Outline and BG

Date: November 1, 2018 11:13:00 AM

Attachments: 20181109 SN PIH HEU Speech Outline DRAFT V3.docx

20181109 BG PJH HEU Convention V1.docx

HEU speech outline and BG for you.
Please let us know if you need anything else.

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

Cc: Mackintosh, Michel PE:EX; Richards, Erin PREM:EX; Behrens, Marlen PE:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Asia Pacific Foundation dinner update

Date: November 8, 2018 10:34:00 AM

Attachments: AttendeesList November2018.docx

Board Dinner Floor Plan.pdf

Michele will add this info the BG. We'll send an updated version by End of Day.
She is also starting work on a QA today. She’ll work closely with JTT to get that done asap.
Thank you!

Danielle

From: Behrens, Marlene GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 7, 2018 3:24 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>; Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX
<Danielle.Dalzell@gov.bc.ca>; Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX <Vanessa.Geary@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Asia Pacific Foundation dinner update

Hi all,

| spoke with Vilupti Lok Barrineau, the VP at the Asia Pacific Foundation, and she ran me through
some of the key points for next Thursday evening’s dinner with PJH. | am happy to follow up with her
again if you have more questions, or to connect you with her directly. I'm not sure if this is new or
helpful, but | wanted to pass it on just in case.

She suggested that in order to keep things conversational and avoid it becoming a rapid fire g&a
session, that the Premier come prepared with questions to ask the Board. There’s currently a big
focus on the Pacific Gateway (and some of the attendees were also at the Pacific Gateway
roundtable he attended in October, with Ministers Trevena and Ralston). The group is very engaged
and will have a lot to say and a lot of questions; they're very strongly pro-trade and happy to speak
about opportunities throughout the region.

She also highlighted two of the attendees that would be good to speak with- Dominic Barton and
Murad Al-Katib (link to bios here), who are very open and friendly. The Premier connected with
Stewart Beck, the President and CEO of the Foundation, at the Pacific Gateway Roundtable, and
apparently left a very positive impression $.22

s.22

| have updated the timeline and logistics details on Asana and in the events calendar. Amber, there
are a few small details outstanding, but | expect to have it all confirmed tomorrow, and will let you
know when | do. Vanessa, | will be onsite by 6:15 and ready to meet you and the Premier and show
you in when you arrive.
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Please let me know if you have any additional questions or need any support from my end.

Thanks!

Marlene Behrens | Event Coordinator
Government Communications and Public Engagement

778-584-1253 | Marlene.Behrens@gov.bc.ca
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From: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE;EX

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Cc: Richards, Erin PREM:EX

Subject: FW: For approval - STMT/PO - FW: DRAFT: Premier's statement on Remembrance Day
Date: November 8, 2018 1:33:00 PM

Attachments: DRAFT.pdf

FYI. To go out on Sunday.
Sage, Jen approved §.22
Danielle

-----Original Message-----

From: McKill, Colin GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 8, 2018 1:32 PM

To: Thaw, Sara GCPE:EX <Sara.Thaw(@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Horlor, Shannon GCPE:EX <Shannon.Horlor@gov.bc.ca>; Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX
<Danielle.Dalzell@gov.bc.ca>; GCPE Editorial Services <GCPEWES@Victorial .gov.bc.ca>
Subject: For approval - STMT/PO - FW: DRAFT: Premier’s statement on Remembrance Day

Hello Sara,
The draft copy of Sunday's statement is attached. We'll have it out at 8 a.m. on approval.
Thank you!

Colin McKill
250 893-0294

-----Original Message-----

From: McKill, Colin GCPE:EX [mailto:Colin.McKill@gov
Sent: Thursday, November 8, 2018 1:31 PM

To: McKill, Colin GCPE:EX

Subject: DRAFT: Premier’s statement on Remembrance Day

Please refer to the files attached to this email. The following is the summary of the News Release

NR Number: Not Approved

NR Type: Statement

State: Planned

Planned Release Date: November 11, 2018 at 8:00 am

Media Distribution Lists: ETHALL ALL ETHNIC, LEGIS PRESS GALLERY, MEDIA, PROVI PROVINCE
WIDE

No Lead Organization

Headline: Premier’s statement on Remembrance Day

This email was auto-generated.

Not Approved
Nov. 11,2018

Office of the Premier
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STATEMENT
Premier's statement on Remembrance Day

VICTORIA - Premier John Horgan released the following statement in honour of Remembrance Day and the 100th
anniversary of the end of the First World War:

"On Remembrance Day, British Columbians honour the courage and sacrifice of veterans, armed forces members
and merchant marines who have served our country.

"We also recognize the families who have lost sons and daughters, mothers and fathers, and cared for those who
have returned with injuries, both visible and invisible.

"As we gather at cenotaphs in communities around the province and pay respect to generations of Canadians who
bravely risked their lives to protect ours, we are reminded of the horrors of war.

"In those moments of silence, we resolve to stand together against hate and violence, and work to build a more
peaceful world.

"Lest we forget."

Contact:

Jen Holmwood

Deputy Communications Director

Office of the Premier
250 818-4881

Connect with the Province of B.C. at: http://news.gov.bc.ca/connect
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From: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE;EX

To: Toaneri, Cassandra GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: FOR APPROVAL Op-Ed - 4,900 homes
Date: November 15, 2018 12:02:00 PM
Attachments: 4900 Homes Photo 1.jpg

4900 Homes Photo 2.jpg
20181113 PIH OP-ED 4900 affordable rental DRAFT V4.docx

Danielle Dalzell

Director of Writing and Content Strategy | Cabinet Priorities | Government Communications and
Public Engagement

Danielle.Dalzell@gov.bc.ca | 250-893-2096

From: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 10:52 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Hooper, Tyler GCPE:EX <Tyler.Hooper@gov.bc.ca>; Richards, Erin PREM:EX
<Erin.Richards@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: FOR APPROVAL Op-Ed - 4,900 homes

Hello,
Small changes just received from MAH highlighted in version attached.
Sage, we are getting close to the cut off for delivery. Is approval likely to come soon?

Thank you,
Danielle

From: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2018 9:29 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Richards, Erin PREM:EX <Erin.Richards@gov.bc.ca>; Tounsi, Marielle GCPE:EX
<Marielle.Tounsi@gov.bc.ca>; Hooper, Tyler GCPE:EX <Iyler.Hooper@gov.bc.ca>
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

&k koK ok

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
Subject: FW: QA on Repeal Legislation

Date: November 5, 2018 10:25:00 AM

Attachments: 20181109 QA PJH Repeal Legislation V1.docx

**DRAFT QA on legislation. Just sent up to us from health.

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

To: McKill, Colin GCPE:EX; Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX

Cc: Togneri, Cassandra GCPE:EX; GCPE Editorial Services

Subject: RE: Approval status - FW: DRAFT: MEDIA ADVISORY - Office of the Premier, Gender Equity Office - Victoria
Date: November 23, 2018 4:43:00 PM

This is approved by PO!
Apologies for the delay.

Thank you,
Danielle

-----Original Message-----

From: McKill, Colin GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, November 23, 2018 4:28 PM

To: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX <Carla. Wormald@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Togneri, Cassandra GCPE:EX <Cassandra. Togneri@gov.bc.ca>; Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX
<Danielle.Dalzell@gov.bc.ca>; GCPE Editorial Services <GCPEWES@Victorial .gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Approval status - FW: DRAFT: MEDIA ADVISORY - Office of the Premier, Gender Equity Office -
Victoria

Hello all, one thing that is still hanging in the balance (needs PO approval) is this media advisory for 8:10 a.m. on
Monday.

Colin
250 893-0294

-----Original Message-----

From: McKill, Colin GCPE:EX [mailto:Colin.McKill@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Friday, November 23, 2018 4:27 PM

To: McK:ill, Colin GCPE:EX

Subject: DRAFT: MEDIA ADVISORY — Office of the Premier, Gender Equity Office - Victoria

Please refer to the files attached to this email. The following is the summary of the News Release
News ID: Not Approved

NR Type: Media Advisory

State: Planned

Planned Release Date: November 26, 2018 at 8:10 am

Media Distribution Lists: 000.0 - Victoria, LEGIS PRESS GALLERY, MEDIA, MINIS2

No Lead Organization

Headline: MEDIA ADVISORY - Office of the Premier, Gender Equity Office - Victoria

This email was auto-generated.

Nov. 26, 2018

Office of the Premier
Gender Equity Office

MEDIA ADVISORY
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VICTORIA - Premier John Horgan and Mitzi Dean, Parliamentary Secretary for Gender Equity, will be meeting

with anti-violence advocates to kick off the 16 Days of Activism Against Gender-Based Violence.

Members of the media are invited to join the Premier, parliamentary secretary and guests for a photo opportunity.

Event date: Monday, Nov. 26, 2018
Time: 12:45 p.m.

Location:

Cabinet room
Parliament Buildings
501 Belleville St.
Victoria

Contacts:

Jen Holmwood
Communications Director
Office of the Premier

250 818-4881

Carla Wormald
Communications Manager
Gender Equity Office

778 698-8199

Connect with the Province of B.C. at: http://news.gov.bc.ca/connect
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From: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE;EX

To: Kerr, Grant GCPE:EX

Cc: GCPE Editorial Services

Subject: RE: COMING SOON: FOR APPROVAL - End of Session NR CLEAN COPY
Date: November 27, 2018 2:59:00 PM

Update — this has been approved by PO!

Danielle

From: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 2:58 PM

To: Kerr, Grant GCPE:EX <Grant.Kerr@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: GCPE Editorial Services <GCPEWES@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: COMING SOON: FOR APPROVAL - End of Session NR CLEAN COPY

We back up the historic investments and major commitments down the page in housing and
childcare, so | think it’s fine.

Anticipated time is 5:15 ish. Pending on final approval of course. Hoping to have that to you within
the hour.

Danielle

From: Kerr, Grant GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 2:52 PM

To: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX <Danielle.Dalzell@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: GCPE Editorial Services <GCPEWES@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: COMING SOON: FOR APPROVAL - End of Session NR CLEAN COPY

Sure thing. One comment.

While this government has done amazing things in a very short time, this really reads like a
Statement, so suggesting we tone it down a bit outside of the quotes.

An example would be the sixth paragraph. Suggesting this:

Over the past 16 months, the B.C. government has taken action and made histerie investments to
make a difference in people’s lives. In the fall, government delivered on majer-commitments,
including announcing 4,900 new affordable mixed income rental homes .....

The proof is in the numbers.... )

G

From: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX
Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 2:14 PM
To: Kerr, Grant GCPE:EX
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Cc: GCPE Editorial Services
Subject: RE: COMING SOON: FOR APPROVAL - End of Session NR CLEAN COPY

Okay. Thank you!

Danielle

From: Kerr, Grant GCPE:EX
Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 2:13 PM
To: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX <Danielle.Dalzell@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: GCPE Editorial Services <GCPEWES@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: COMING SOON: FOR APPROVAL - End of Session NR CLEAN COPY

Thanks Danielle.

We won't act on this until it’s final but should be a quick turnaround once you get it all approved.
if it gets approved after hours, Colin is your editor on call.

Grant

From: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 2:06 PM

To: GCPE Editorial Services

Subject: COMING SOON: FOR APPROVAL - End of Session NR CLEAN COPY

Hello,

The attached release is yet to be approved, but PO would like it to go out on a hair trigger
when the House rises this evening.

I'll try to get an estimate on when that will be.

CORP CAL number is PREM-50798.

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
Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 12:48 PM
To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca>; Richards, Erin PREM:EX

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

Cc: Richards, Erin PREM:EX; Hooper, Tyler GCPE:EX; Sherlock hani PE:EX
Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL - 20180020_Op-Ed seniors health_DRAFT_V7

Date: November 28, 2018 11:26:00 AM

Attachments: 20180020 Op-Ed seniors health DRAFT V8.docx

Edited for your final approval.
Thank you!

Danielle Dalzell

Director of Writing and Content Strategy | Cabinet Priorities | Government Communications and
Public Engagement

Danielle.Dalzell@gov.bc.ca | 250-893-2096

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2018 10:26 AM

To: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX <Danielle.Dalzell@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Richards, Erin PREM:EX <Erin.Richards@gov.bc.ca>; Hooper, Tyler GCPE:EX
<Tyler.Hooper@gov.bc.ca>; Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX <Stephanie.Sherlock@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL - 20180020_0Op-Ed seniors health_DRAFT_V7

Thanks. Photos fine.

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2018 10:16 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Cc: Richards, Erin PREM:EX; Hooper, Tyler GCPE:EX; Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL - 20180020_0p-Ed seniors health_DRAFT_V7

Onit. 8.22

Danielle

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2018 10:14 AM

To: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX <Danielle.Dalzell@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Richards, Erin PREM:EX <Erin.Richards@gov.bc.ca>; Tounsi, Marielle GCPE:EX
<Marielle.Tounsi@gov.bc.ca>; Hooper, Tyler GCPE:EX <Iyler.Hooper@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL - 20180020_Op-Ed seniors health_ DRAFT_V7

Hi —I've made some comments requesting edits in the document. Do we have time and capacity to
move the Chinese & SA partnerships up in the copy for Chinese & SA papers?
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Sage
778-678-0832

From: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 1:58 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Cc: Richards, Erin PREM:EX; Tounsi, Marielle GCPE:EX; Hooper, Tyler GCPE:EX
Subject: FOR APPROVAL - 20180020_0Op-Ed seniors health_DRAFT_V7

Hello,

Attached for your approval is the op-ed and photo for this week.
Please let me know if you have any changes.

Thank you,

Danielle

PHOTO CAPTION: Premier John Horgan, Minister of Mental Health and Addictions Judy Darcy and
Minister of Health Adrian Dix announce increased staffing levels in residential care homes to make
sure seniors are getting the quality care they need and deserve.

https://www.flickr.com/photos/bcgovphotos/31042027528/
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

Date: November 28, 2018 1:09:00 PM

Attachments: 20180020 Op-Ed seniors health DRAFT V9.docx

SORRY — THIS VERSION FOR APPROVAL.
Tyler already has this.

Danielle Dalzell

Director of Writing and Content Strategy | Cabinet Priorities | Government Communications and
Public Engagement

Danielle.Dalzell@gov.bc.ca | 250-893-2096

From: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2018 11:27 AM

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
Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL - 20180020_0Op-Ed seniors health_ DRAFT_V7

Onit.s.22

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
<Marielle.Tounsi@gov.bc.ca>; Hooper, Tyler GCPE:EX <Tyler.Hooper@gov.bc.ca>
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

https://www flickr.com/photos/bcgovphotos/31042027528/
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From: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE;EX

To: McKill, Colin GCPE:EX; Togneri, Cassandra GCPE:EX

Cc: Richards, Erin PREM:EX; Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX; GCPE Editorial Services

Subject: RE: For approval - NR/PO - FW: DRAFT: Working together to end gender-based violence
Date: November 23, 2018 4:37:00 PM

This is approved by PO.
Thank you!
Danielle

-----Original Message-----

From: McKill, Colin GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, November 23, 2018 3:36 PM

To: Togneri, Cassandra GCPE:EX <Cassandra. Togneri@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX <Danielle.Dalzell@gov.bc.ca>; Richards, Erin PREM:EX
<Erin.Richards@gov.bc.ca>; Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX <Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>; GCPE Editorial Services
<GCPEWES@Victorial .gov.bc.ca>

Subject: For approval - NR/PO - FW: DRAFT: Working together to end gender-based violence

Hello Cassandra,

The draft copy of Monday's release is attached. We'll have it out at 12:50 p.m., provincewide, on approval.
Any questions, let me know.

Thank you!

Colin McKill
250 893-0294

-----Original Message-----

From: McKill, Colin GCPE:EX [mailto:Colin.McKill@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Friday, November 23, 2018 3:34 PM

To: McK:ill, Colin GCPE:EX

Subject: DRAFT: Working together to end gender-based violence

Please refer to the files attached to this email. The following is the summary of the News Release

NR Number: Not Approved

NR Type: News Release

State: Planned

Planned Release Date: November 26, 2018 at 12:50 pm

Media Distribution Lists: ETHALL ALL ETHNIC, LEGIS PRESS GALLERY, MEDIA, PROVI PROVINCE
WIDE

No Lead Organization

Headline: Working together to end gender-based violence

This email was auto-generated.

Not Approved
Nov. 26, 2018
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Office of the Premier

NEWS RELEASE
Working together to end gender-based violence

VICTORIA - The Province is joining the United Nations 16 Days of Activism against Gender-Based Violence
campaign to help advance gender equity, make life better and make communities safer for women, girls and
transgender people in B.C. and around the world.

"Everyone has the right to live without fear and violence, yet women, transgender and gender-diverse people
continue to face gender-based and sexualized violence in every part of their lives," said Mitzi Dean, Parliamentary
Secretary for Gender Equity. "Every step we take in this fight must include the voices and acknowledge the
experiences of those who have faced this type of violence."

To mark the beginning of the 16 days, Premier John Horgan and Dean met with anti-violence advocates to discuss
the progress and challenges of ending gender-based violence in B.C.

"We need to work together to end gender-based violence and build a better world and brighter future for our
children and grandchildren," said Premier Horgan. "We are at a critical moment in history in the struggle for gender
equality. B.C. is joining people around the world in raising their voices, telling their stories and fighting to end
gender-based violence."

In addition to joining the UN campaign, the Province has been taking cross-government action to address gender-
based violence. The Province has allotted $734 million in funding to build 1,500 new transition homes for women
and children fleeing violence. The first 280 of these safe spaces will be delivered in 12 projects around the province
and will include funding for a range of services, such as emotional support and safety planning.

Government has also invested $5 million to help reduce waitlists and better meet demand for vital services like
counselling, outreach and crisis support, with an additional $18 million over three years for continued services.

In continuing its work toward reconciliation, government has provided funding to the Snuneymuxw Y outh and
Family Society in Nanaimo to operate 10 transition house beds that will primarily serve Indigenous women and
children and will provide culturally appropriate supports. To ensure safe and reliable travel for women in northern

B.C., the Province is increasing cellular service and building a new cell tower along Highway 16 and establishing
the BC Bus North long-haul bus service.

Government is taking steps toward fighting gender-based violence and working together to ensure a better and safer
B.C. for all.

Quotes:

Linda Amy, Sexual Assault Centre -

"For far too long, silence and stigma have allowed gender-based violence to continue. We need to support all
women, trans, two spirit and gender-diverse survivors of sexual assault and childhood sexual abuse through crisis
support, counselling and empowerment. With healing, education and prevention, we can end sexualized violence."

Karen Martin, Disability Alliance BC -

"Women with disabilities experience high rates of gender-based violence, but have low rates of access to community
services because of continued physical, social and economic exclusion, discrimination and isolation."

Elba Bendo, Rise Women's Legal Centre: West Coast LEAF -
"As we reflect and commit to taking action on gender-based violence, it is essential to recognize that the eradication

of gender-based violence requires substantive public investment in social benefits and services, access to justice, and
increased police accountability."
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Ninu Kang, MOSAIC BC -

"Ending violence is also about challenging the systems of inequality that women and children who experience
intersecting oppressions like poverty, racism and language barriers face. Ensuring newcomers to Canada are
supported through culturally appropriate prevention and education is key to decreasing risks and making our
communities safer."

Angela Marie MacDougall, Battered Women's Support Services -

"Violence against women and girls is endemic and an epidemic. Any gains we have made in the past 40 years in
shifting culture toward ending gender violence are precarious. Today, we stand at a tipping point and the 16 Days of
Activism on Gender-Based Violence is a reminder that we must continue the unfinished business of redressing
historical power imbalances toward liberation and justice."

Chastity Davis, Minister's Advisory Council on Indigenous Women -

"Indigenous women have been subject to gender-based violence since the early settlers arrived to colonize the land
now known as Canada. Following that, the creation of the Indian Act by the federal government and legislation
within the act targeted to displace women from their rightful roles as matriarchs in their communities has
contributed to perpetuating gender-based violence. We have a long road ahead of us to address the systemic racism
that has led to a dominant narrative in this country that Indigenous women's lives are of less value than other
women's lives in this country. I am encouraged to see the B.C. government honour their commitment to the United
Nations Declaration on the Rights of Indigenous Peoples through addressing gender-based violence against
Indigenous women, girls and two-spirited people. The single most impactful investment that can be made is in the
safety and optimal health and wellness of Indigenous women. Healthy Indigenous women equate to healthy
Indigenous children, men and communities."

Quick Facts:
* Cross-government work is being done to address gender-based violence in B.C., such as:
* Standing with community groups and frontline workers by providing $1.7 million in community grants to address

violence against women, including domestic violence, sexual violence, human trafficking and sexual exploitation.

* Investing $26 million in access to affordable, quality, legal services and expanding legal aid, including Indigenous
and family law services.

* Promoting safe, respectful workplaces for everyone with new measures to make sure B.C.'s creative sector is free
from bullying and harassment.

* Re-establishing a human rights commission that will focus on human rights education and promotion and creating
a more inclusive and just society for all.

* Over half of women in B.C. have experienced physical or sexual violence since the age of 16 - more than one
million women in the province.

*In B.C., there are over 1,000 physical or sexual assaults against women every week.

* Indigenous women are 3.5 times more likely than non-Indigenous women to experience violence. The homicide
rate is seven times higher.

* Women with disabilities are almost twice as likely to be sexually assaulted as women without disabilities.
Learn More:

To read more about B.C.'s new transition homes, visit: https:/new
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To read more about the United Nations' 16 Days of Activism to End Gender-Based Discrimination campaign, visit:
http://www.unwomen.org/en/what-we-do/ending-violence-against-women/take-action/1 6-days-of-activism

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

To: McKill, Colin GCPE:EX; Horlor, Shannon GCPE:EX

Cc: GCPE Editorial Services

Subject: RE: For approval - STMT /PO - FW: DRAFT: Premier’s statement in recognition of World AIDS Day
Date: November 29, 2018 12:16:00 PM

This is approved by PO. Thank you.
Danielle

-----Original Message-----

From: McKill, Colin GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2018 11:31 AM

To: Horlor, Shannon GCPE:EX <Shannon.Horlor@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX <Danielle.Dalzell@gov.bc.ca>; GCPE Editorial Services
<GCPEWES@Victorial .gov.bc.ca>

Subject: For approval - STMT /PO - FW: DRAFT: Premier’s statement in recognition of World AIDS Day

Hello Shannon! Draft copy of Saturday's statement is attached. Slightly rejigged the wording of the fourth
paragraph's lone sentence for flow purposes.

Thank you,

Colin
250 893-0294

-----Original Message-----

From: McKill, Colin GCPE:EX [mailto:Colin.McKill@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2018 11:30 AM

To: McK:ill, Colin GCPE:EX

Subject: DRAFT: Premier’s statement in recognition of World AIDS Day

Please refer to the files attached to this email. The following is the summary of the News Release

NR Number: Not Approved

NR Type: Statement

State: Planned

Planned Release Date: December 1, 2018 at 8:00 am

Media Distribution Lists: ETHALL ALL ETHNIC, LEGIS PRESS GALLERY, MEDIA, PROVI_PROVINCE
WIDE

No Lead Organization

Headline: Premier’s statement in recognition of World AIDS Day

This email was auto-generated.

Not Approved
Dec. 1, 2018

Office of the Premier

STATEMENT
Premier's statement in recognition of World AIDS Day

VICTORIA - Premier John Horgan has issued the following statement in recognition of World AIDS Day on Dec. 1,
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2018:

"2018 marks the 30th anniversary of the first World AIDS Day. On this day in particular, British Columbians wear
the red ribbon to acknowledge people living with HIV, remember those we have lost to this disease and recognize
the many people leading the fight to eliminate this epidemic.

"Led by the groundbreaking work of Dr. Julio Montaner and the B.C. Centre for Excellence in HIV/AIDS, B.C. has
been at the forefront of research, prevention and treatment for people living with and at risk of acquiring HIV.

"Recognizing there is no cure or vaccine for HIV, we do have a made in B.C. strategy - Treatment as Prevention -
that with sustained treatment and care, the virus will be rendered undetectable in the blood and will make HIV non-
transmittable.

"B.C. has been a leader in HIV research since the early days of the epidemic including the implementation of highly
active antiretroviral therapy and in providing the groundwork for the global UNAIDS 90-90-90 target. This United
Nations program is built on the backbone of B.C.'s world-renowned Treatment as Prevention strategy.

"To further help people live longer and healthier lives, this year our government made pre-exposure prophylaxis,
known as PrEP, available to all British Columbians at high risk of HIV infection. PrEP medication prevents new
HIV infections and is available at no cost to the patient.

"Because UNAIDS estimates that 9.4 million people worldwide are unknowingly living with HIV, this year's global
theme for World AIDS Day is 'know your status.' Thanks to the efforts and dedication of countless people working
in this field, more British Columbians than ever have access to HIV testing, giving people the opportunity to receive
early treatment, care and support.

"We are grateful to every researcher, medical practitioner and health-care worker who supports patients living with
or vulnerable to HIV. And we thank every community organization working to raise awareness and fight stigma and
discrimination, including the Canadian Aboriginal AIDS Network that is marking the 20th anniversary of
Aboriginal AIDS Awareness Week this year.

"Today, AIDS-related deaths are at an all-time low in B.C. Together, we stand with the United Nations and the rest
of Canada in renewing our commitment to end the AIDS epidemic, here and across the globe."

Contact:
Jen Holmwood
Deputy Communications Director

Office of the Premier
250 818-4881

Connect with the Province of B.C. at: ht
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From: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE;EX

To: McKill, Colin GCPE:EX; Horlor, Shannon GCPE:EX

Cc: GCPE Editorial Services

Subject: RE: For approval - STMT/PO - FW: Premier and Parliamentary Secretary"s statement on the Transgender Day of
Remembrance

Date: November 19, 2018 1:42:00 PM

This is approved by PO - with thanks.
Danielle

-----Original Message-----

From: McKill, Colin GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2018 9:30 AM

To: Horlor, Shannon GCPE:EX <Shannon.Horlor@gov.bec.ca>

Cc: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX <Danielle.Dalzell@gov.bec.ca>; GCPE Editorial Services
<GCPEWES@Victorial .gov.bc.ca>

Subject: For approval - STMT/PO - FW: Premier and Parliamentary Secretary's statement on the Transgender Day
of Remembrance

Hello Shannon,
The draft copy of tomorrow's statement is attached. We'll have it out at 8 a.m., on approval.
Thank you!

Colin
250 893-0294

-----Original Message-----

From: McKill, Colin GCPE:EX [mailto:Colin.McKill@gov.be.ca]

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2018 9:29 AM

To: McKill, Colin GCPE:EX

Subject: Premier and Parliamentary Secretary's statement on the Transgender Day of Remembrance

Please refer to the files attached to this email. The following is the summary of the News Release

Permalink: https:/news.gov.bc.ca/1 8489

News [D: NEWS-18489

NR Number: 2018PREM0082-002218

NR Type: Statement

State: Planned

Planned Release Date: November 20, 2018 at 8:00 am

Media Distribution Lists: ETHALL ALL ETHNIC, LEGIS PRESS GALLERY, MEDIA, PROVI_PROVINCE
WIDE

Lead Organization: Office of the Premier

Headline: Premier and Parliamentary Secretary's statement on the Transgender Day of Remembrance

This email was auto-generated.
For Immediate Release
2018PREM0082-002218

Nov. 20, 2018

Office of the Premier
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STATEMENT
Premier and Parliamentary Secretary's statement on the Transgender Day of Remembrance

VICTORIA - Premier John Horgan and Mitzi Dean, Parliamentary Secretary for Gender Equity, have issued the
following statement to mark the Transgender Day of Remembrance:

"Each year on Nov. 20, we honour the memory of transgender people we have lost because of transphobia and
violence, and vow to fight against the erasure of trans people and trans identities in our culture and our history.

"As we remember those who have been taken from their friends, family and communities, we commit to working
together to make our province a place where transgender people are safe, loved and celebrated.

"For too long, B.C. has fallen behind when it comes to supporting people who are transgender, non-binary and
gender-diverse. Everyone deserves to be treated with dignity and respect, and to live in safe, supportive
communities.

"We are proud to stand with trans people in our province, and to move forward by reinstating the B.C. human rights
commission, promoting sexual orientation and gender identity awareness in schools, giving people a non-binary
gender option on government identification and improving access to gender-affirming surgeries around B.C. But we
still have a long way to go.

"At a time when the human rights of transgender people are under sustained attack in the United States and
elsewhere, it is more important than ever to affirm our commitment to fight for safety, inclusion and justice for trans
people in our province.

"We will not be silent in the face of injustice. We will not let the memories of our trans friends, family and
neighbours be lost to violence.

"Together, we remember, and pledge to do better.'
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

Cc: Hooper, Tyler GCPE:EX; Richards, Erin PREM:EX
Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL Op-Ed - 4,900 homes
Date: November 15, 2018 11:03:00 AM
Attachments: 44049112530 269d919d16 o.ipg

“Caption: We're building more than 4,900 much-needed affordable rental homes for people with

low to middle incomes in 42 communities throughout BC.”

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 11:00 AM

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

Op ed approved.
Do we have any photos of PJH at the mic?

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
To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX < Aaron v.bc.ca>

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

* ok ok E

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

Subject: RE: UPDATED FOR APPROVAL BC FED BG + FOR REVEIW - BC FED 1st draft
Date: November 21, 2018 4:45:00 PM

Attachments: 20181127 SN PJH BC Fed Speech DRAFT V8.docx

Hello,

We have gotten Brent’s version down to 2000 words, and | think retained the narrative structure.
Let me know what you think.

Danielle Dalzell

Director of Writing and Content Strategy | Cabinet Priorities | Government Communications and

Public Engagement

Danielle.Dalzell@gov.bc.ca | 250-893-2096

From: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 4:23 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca>; Richards, Erin PREM:EX
<Erin.Richards@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: UPDATED FOR APPROVAL BC FED BG + FOR REVEIW - BC FED 1st draft

Hello,

Attached for your approval is:

1. Updated BC Fed BG

For your review is:

2. The 1°" draft of the BC Fed speech delivered by Brent today.

Please note that Sage has instructed me to edit this draft considerably and embed a new thematic
framework.

| will so that tomorrow and send and updated version, but | wanted you to have this for tonight.

With thanks,
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

Cc: Richards, Erin PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: UPDATED FOR APPROVAL- FNLG materials

Date: November 28, 2018 1:04:00 PM

Attachments: 20181129 SN PIH FNLG Keynote gaming & legis DRAFT Nov 28 10am DDEdits.docx

Apologies. Keynote attached!

Danielle

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2018 1:03 PM

To: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX <Danielle.Dalzell@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Richards, Erin PREM:EX <Erin.Richards@gov.bc.ca>; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
<Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca>; Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX <Sarah.Plank@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: UPDATED FOR APPROVAL- FNLG materials

Hi folks, this all looks great.
But | think the SN for the keynote was missed. | have two copies of the SN for the media availability.

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2018 12:16 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Cc: Richards, Erin PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX
Subject: UPDATED FOR APPROVAL- FNLG materials

Hello,

Attached for your approval are updated FNLG materials. You have not approved any of these as they
have all changed since yesterday.

1. NR (*Note that this is the latest version, still going back and forth with FNLC, so this will
change)

2. SN - FOR announcement

3. SN - FOR Keynote

4. KM QA

Huge thanks to Sarah Plank and her team on this one. They are heroes!

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

Cc: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Richards, Erin PREM:EX; Leslie, Li PE:EX; Jones, 11 GCPE:EX
Subject: RESPONSE NEEDED: UPDATED FOR APPROVAL - Community Housing Fund NR

Date: November 9, 2018 3:17:00 PM

Attachments: NR_BG_CHF project announcement DRAFT.docx

Putting this one at the top of your inbox as well.
They would like to get to the editors soon.
THANK YOU!

Danielle

From: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, November 9, 2018 12:26 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca>; Richards, Erin PREM:EX
<Erin.Richards@gov.bc.ca>; Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX <Lisa.Leslie@gov.bc.ca>; Jones, JJ) GCPE:EX
<J).Jones@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: UPDATED FOR APPROVAL - Community Housing Fund NR

Hello Sage,

Attached for your final approval is the NR for the Community Housing fund announcement on Nov.
13.

You have approved a previous version of this.
Changes from that version are:

e Added a quote from MLA Olsen and the CASA boilerplate.
e Also expanded the backgrounder to provide more details about each project.

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

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Cc: Richards, Erin PREM:EX

Subject: UPDATED - MoveUp BG update

Date: November 1, 2018 5:06:00 PM

Attachments: 20181102 BG PJH MoveUp Convention V6.docx

UPDATED for you@

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

Subject: UPDATED FOR APPROVAL - 20181126_NR_End Of Session_V5_DRAFT
Date: November 26, 2018 5:11:00 PM

Attachments: 20181126 NR_End Of Session V5 DRAFT.docx

V5 updated for your approval.

We will send out to shops for approval of sections that pertain to them first thing tomorrow,
including the House Leader’s office.

Please let me know what time you would like to release this tomorrow. It should be after the house
rises.

*Note that the MA for the Premier’s scrum is not in the system. Will you send that out tomorrow
morning?

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

Cc: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Richards, Erin PREM:EX; Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX; Jones, 1] GCPE:EX
Subject: UPDATED FOR APPROVAL - Community Housing Fund NR

Date: November 9, 2018 12:25:00 PM

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

Cc: Van Meer-M Kate PREM:EX; Richards, Erin PREM:EX

Subject: UPDATED FOR APPROVAL BC FED BG + FOR REVEIW - BC FED 1st draft
Date: November 20, 2018 4:23:00 PM

Attachments: 20181127 BG PIJH BC Fed Convention V2.docx

20181127 SN PIH BC Fed Speech DRAFT V1 UNEDITED.docx

Hello,
Attached for your approval is:
1. Updated BC Fed BG

For your review is:

2. The 1%t draft of the BC Fed speech delivered by Brent today.

Please note that Sage has instructed me to edit this draft considerably and embed a new thematic
framework.

I will so that tomorrow and send and updated version, but | wanted you to have this for tonight.

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

Cc: Richards, Erin PREM:EX; Van Meer-M. K PREM:EX; Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX
Subject: UPDATED FOR APPROVAL- FNLG materials

Date: November 28, 2018 12:16:00 PM

Attachments: NR_Gaming concrete actions 27Nov2018 draft DD FINANCE.DOCX

SN PIH FNLG opemng medla event gam|ng+legs DRAFT Nov 27 10pm DDEdlts docx

20181125 KM -QA PJH FNG gaming & legis FINAL DDEdlts docx

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

SN - FOR Keynote

4, KM QA

w

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

Page # 62 of 63 GCP-2019-93680



From: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE;EX

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Cc: Richards, Erin PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Jones, 11 GCPE:EX; Li
Subject: USE THIS VERSION: FOR APPROVAL - Oak Park Materials
Date: November 16, 2018 4:47:00 PM
Attachments: 20181123 SN_PIH Qak Park.docx
20181123 QA Oak Park JJ V2.docx
20181123 NR OakPark JJ DD V2.docx

Use this version of docs. Small typo in NR lede in previous version.

Danielle

From: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, November 16, 2018 4:45 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Richards, Erin PREM:EX <Erin.Richards@gov.bc.ca>; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
<Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca>; Jones, J) GCPE:EX <JJ.Jones@gov.bc.ca>; Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX
<lisa.Leslie@gov.bc.ca>

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
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